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Queiros J (Joao)

From: @sportscotland.org.uk>
Sent: 01 July 2014 15:31
To: MS Marine Licensing
Cc: Ford A (Alexander)
Subject: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to Consultees: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of 

Islay Demonstration Tidal Array: ES Consultation: 26 May 2014

Dear Alexander,  
 
Thank you for consulting with sportscotland in relation to the above. Our response to the consultation is as follows: 
 
We note that this application is for a variation to the original project which was consented in 2011. We also note the 
commentary on the potential for the impact on various outdoor sports throughout the Environmental Statement 
during the construction or operation of the array; in particular we note that diving is highlighted as the sport which 
is likely to be the most significantly impacted by the development, with an application to be made to introduce a ‘no 
diving area’ designation for approx. 15 years at the site for reasons of safety. The Statement notes that there will be 
continuing consultation with relevant diving organisations, which we would strongly encourage, and recommend 
that the Scottish Sub Aqua Club be the first point of contact for this consultation, if this has not already commenced, 
as they would be able to advise on making contact with any local clubs. Their details are as follows:  
 
Scottish Sub Aqua Club 
Caledonia House 
1 Redheughs Rigg 
South Gyle  
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DQ 
 
Phone ‐0131 625 4404  
Email ‐ hq@scotsac.com 
 
I hope the above comments on the application are of assistance. Please contact me if you require anything further. 
 
Kind regards,  

 
| Planner | sportscotland 

Doges | Templeton on the Green | 62 Templeton Street | Glasgow | G40 1DA 
 
t: 0141 534 6539 | f: 0141 534 6501 | m:  
w: www.sportscotland.org.uk  
 
sportscotland – putting sport first 

Use sportscotland’s technical design guidance or view our facilities case studies 
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Disclaimer - This document is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please inform the sender immediately and be advised that any unauthorised use of this document is 
strictly prohibited 

As a public body, sportscotland falls under the requirements of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 to disclose any 
information (including electronic communication) that it may hold on a particular topic when requested to do so by a person or 
body. If this causes concern, sportscotland will be able to advise you further on this matter. For the avoidance of doubt 
sportscotland's decision with regard to questions of disclosure and non-disclosure shall be final. 
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